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2. Miss BENTLEY. Yes. . . :
> Mr. Rocers. Do you recall which Russians asked you to get
additional information? .o i

Miss BenTrey. They all did. -
ihMr.t,%ocxns. What were some of their fiames that you knew

em y - ) . . e

Miss BENTLEY. Well, there was “Bill,” and “Jack,” and “AL” - - -

Mr. Rocers. And ““Al.” is the one you have already described as
being attached to the Embassy. . .

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I think “AL" once or twice, since I was not
seeing the other man for a week, did ask me for certain types of infor-
mation; yes. : e

Mr. Rocers. Where would you meet these Russians? - - -

Miss BentLey. Well, “Bill” I met solely in New York. I saw him
up until the end of September 1944. I'met him in New York.

Mr. Rocers. Whereabouts in New York? -

Miss BentLeY. Well, all sorts of places. Our main hang-out was
Schrafft’s on Forty-sixth Street and Fifth Avenue, and, oh, all sorts
of plaees; I met “Bill” all over the entire cniy We went around & great
deal. 1 met him at Howard Johnson’s on Fiftieth Street. We usually
met for dinner. It was usually a restaurant where we met.

‘hMr‘i Rocers. And the other two Russians, where did you meet

em? .

Miss BEnTLEY. Well, T originally met “Jack” at a drug store, and
we met in front of restaurants, mostly around Fifty-seventh Street,
Lonf_cbamps, and some of those restaurants along there.

Mr. RoGgers. Where did you meet “Al?”’

ZH8enntor Ferausox. He thoﬁgbt that would be valuable to you? o

Miss BENTLEY. Well, “Al” was & different matter. I met him
first in Washington—in Georgetown. I think it was a store on
M Street and Wisconsio Avenue. That was the first place I met him.
And I met himtgm]’y in Washington and partly in New York; more

in Washington than in New York, I would say offhand.

Mr. Rocers. How would you arrange those meetings? :

Miss BENTLEY. Well, those were arranged by whatever other
contact I had. In other words, “Jack’” would say, “ Well, now, ‘Al’
wants to see you, and you will meet him at such and such s placeat -
such and such a time.’ :

Senstor Ferausox. Did you have his number, his telephone
number? . 4¢

" Miss BENTLEY. Oh, no. You pever knew who they w‘, where
they were, or how to get hold of them. ' :

Sensator FErgrson. Somebody would contact them?

Miss BenTLEY. We usually had prearranged meetings. And in
8 very few instances they would me at home; but very, very
nre}y. Once in 8 while they would call me at the office, but very
rarely.

- Mr. Rocers. How would you identify them the first time?

Miss BENTLEY. Oh, there was quite a system of that. In the case
of the people during Golos's lifetime, whom I met to pick up things,
one introduced me to the other. And when Golos died, I met one
of the string of smaller contacts who introduced me to “Bill.” But
“Bill,” when he left me at the end of September, did not introduce
me to “dack”. He told me I should meet him, I think, at's drug
store on Park Avenue in the Fifties. And there was a little something

- ——
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that T think Jack would say, “ Well, now friend so and #o0
told me that ydu were going o the theater tonight,” and 1 would
answer ‘“No, you'ré wrong. 1 am going somewhere else,” and we i
would re ize each other. . L
Sepator FercUsoN. That was the ‘gaaswordY
at was the exact one, bacause

Miss BENTLEY. I can't say that
we had so many. -
Senator FErGUsON. But you did have passwords?
Miss BextieY. Yes. T is the type.
Senator McCLeLLAK. Let us get back to Remi n & minute.
Did you ever report for the Daily Worker, or for PM?
. Miss Bentier. No. 1 have never been connected
pewspaper or publication. . ' 5
Senator McCLeLLaN. Did you ever do any research for sauyone :
that was reporting for them, or writing feature articles in any of those -

Pep '
-+ BentLeY. Noj; not unless you count my research in the public
library for Mr. Golos, which he said was destined for the New Masses. 3
But that is the closest I think I have come to it. - -
Senator McCLELLAN. Well, in your contscts with Remington,
and in your conversations with bhim, was there anything ever said by.
you or by him that would lead him to believe or to understand that
the information you were getting from him was for use in writing
articles for the Daily Worker, or PM? )
Miss BentLEY. Not from me, Senator, no.
Senator McCLeLLaN. Have you ever beard of any such intimation
before just now; that he thought at the time he gave you information
that he was giving the information to s reporter for one of these papers? g
Miss BenTLEY. No. ’ SN =
Sepator McCLELLAN. And that you were really engaged in re-
gearch work, either ss 8 reporter, to write articles yourself for these
papers, or to give it to someone Who was writing articles?
Miss BENTLEY. No.
Sensator McCLrrLaN. Have you evex heard of that before?
Miss BentLEy. No, 1 pever have. . .
Senator McCreLLAN. And then would you ssy to this co 4
that, as you have described your relations and your contacts with :
Remington, that was also Remington’s full knowledge and mader-
etanding of your associstions and contacts together? . ’ )
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, 1 would, Sepator. -
. Senator McCreLLAXK. He knew definitely the Vuﬁ‘-’"
getting the information, and for what purpose it was to
as you knew; is that correct? .
Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. I think it was his nnderst,andm&‘
was to go to the Communist Party. 1 cannot state whe
believed it was going to Russis. A hat I cannot state. o 2R
Senstor McCLeLLaN. That you do not know. But you know that® TIPLNTY
be knew it was going directly to the Communist Party ip this country. R
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; thst ] would be
_Senator McCLeLuax. Now, one i
information he gave you sbout airplane production, bo
different times did he give you secret information ! oL
ductiop of sirplanes, and their allocation to different countries Of to

;4 -— = different sectors in the war theater? "*:"‘-:-




EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY :

-*1 should say at least 10 times.

" Senator McCLELLAN. At least 10? - L
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. . ST e
Senator McCLELLAN. Then & statement that he gave you some in-

formation about ajirplanes only on one occasion, and that that was =

just with respect to the amount of production that particular month, _ - ____ W

would not be an accurate statement of the facts, _ R 4
Miss BEXTLEY. No; that wouldn’t be accurate.

Senator McCLELLAN. And if that statement was made, he would
know that it was not the truth: just as you know it is not the truth?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senatg Mcn'(;)L}:LLAN. %ﬂd hﬁlknew ﬁd You knew, when you z:s‘ro :
tti 8t information from him, and he ‘was givi it to yo 3
xg_ge wt:gsecret information of this Government? i {

Miss BENTLEY. That was the impression he gave me; distinctly.
Senator McCLeLLAN. Well, he 8o conducted hi as to e it
appear that he was exercising the greatest caution and secrecy in
giving the informstion to you? o s
Miss BEN1LEY. That is correct; yes. o
Senator McCLELLAN. And the contacfs and assodiations with him
in their entirety were predicated upon secrecy?
Miss BENTLEY. That is correct; yes. S T
Senator FErcuson. Did you ever read to him articles out of any
paper or magazine and say, “There is the information You gave me;
and they have used it in that way”? ) ’

Miss BENTLEY. No. ’ .

Senator FERGUSON. So that there could not be any. understand-
ing between you and Remington that you were a newspaper reporter?

i5s BENTLEY. Well, I don’t see how aircraft figures could appear

in any Communist m ine. I just don’t see it.

Senator FErGuson. Did you ever represent yourself as s reporter,

or as having any connection with PM, the newspaper?
ﬁx}?szzrbNo;Iéga décli ad‘ : ] otk .

- WOGERS. Do you know the addrees of Mary atkins Price,

when she was livi iWashington? T . -
Miss BeNTLEY. She had several addresses. She started cut o0 = -

Olive Avenue, near M Street, in Georgetown. I can't tell you the

exact number. And then she temporarily took over an apartmsent

that one of her best friends had had. d then she ended ap on

I Street. I think it was 2038 I Street. It was between Twentieth

and Twenty-first Streets, and I think it was 2038 1 Street.

Senstor Fercuson. Did you ever collect any money from Mr.
ington for the Joint Anti-Fascist League?

Miss BENTLEY. No. -

Mr. Rocers. The money you collected from him was for dues to -

the Communist Party? - .

Miss BExTLEY. That is correct ; yes.
Senator Fercusox. You did not represent any Communist fronta?
Miss BENTLEY. No; I have heard that name, but I don’t even know

what it is, ] am id.

. %t?r Fercusox. You did not collect any money from Remington

or t .. . .

Miss Benrizy. No; I did not collect for Communist fronts. .

- e s

;g’%?&hshwr. 1 can’t give you an exact a.n,swar{ ,t is rather hard
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Zraeebenator Frsouson. Now, there came 8 time, either in November
g o December of 1844— T
" Or let me put it this

say ] was beginning

stopped payix;i du

obsessed with o idea a8 to how I could get m and as many people

a8 g?asible outside of the whole business. - R
nator FerausoN. All right. And then what did you do?

What did you finally do? Did you go to any authorities in W

~m§don, and report? U . L.
iss BenTLEY. ] Went to the Federal Buresu of Investigation in &

ew Haven.
Se_nqtor.Fm_wuson. When did

vestipation in N av
189 BENTLEY.
Mr. Rocers. Why New ]
Miss BENTLEY. |
[ ¢ -

pepsed With Lhe XC erpment pures 3

1 u are terrified id that someone
‘you gowng mto &e Umm States courthouse, and 50 you O
>

y-Sam— -
Senator FEraUsON. As far away a8 possible?
Miss BENTLEY. s It
Senator FErousoN. And is that what you did?
Miss BENTLEY. That is what I did. .- C
Senator Fxeouson. And did {ou turn the information that you &
have given to us over to the FBI at that time? -
Miss Bexturr. Yes; I did.

Senstor FerousoN. And since then, you have contacted the FBI _.:'.‘ ¢

. from time to time? . 2
. Miss BeNTLEY. Yes; quite ﬁuquen‘;lli. : e
Senator FErGusoN. Did youever to the Department of Justice? 4
Miss Benriey. Yes. BN g
- Sensator FErcusoN. Did you give the same information to lawyers
in the Department of Justice? - 1 am not talking about any
i jury-<]1 am 8ot mentioning any grand jury. It is outside of that. 2:
Miss Bentoey. Lawyers! don’t think so. D i
Mr. Roozzs. Did you talk to Mr. Donovan or Mr. Quinn about -
this information? : Y .
Miss BentLay. Oh, , 1 did; certainly. -~ L EE
Sepator FERGUBOK. *lns is ot in connectzan -with any grand jury,
because 1 will not ask you sbout any information given to & grn.n&

-’nﬂdyout;lkwmthymwtédemegxtndiury?
Mjss Bexyaey. Yes; I dd. : L
g 'Did you give ﬁxem_the game information that

g
»
- T
.- K
- g ’

—

zrausoN. When would you say that the Dep&rtmmt
the FBI bad ss much information, {or instance, &8

o
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Miss BENTLEY. Of my informsation? . B
. Sepsator FErgusoN. Yes; that is what I am talking about.
: Miss BENTLEY. They would have hed that, by the time all the story
WS and in final form, I would say in December or January.
ﬁpo;@or FercusoN. What year?
> 1ss BENTLEY. December of 1945, or January of 1946. I mean,
as for their own case, I don’t know about that.
Senator FErGUsoN. T am not talking about any other information.

I am talking solely about that. .
So that ;’La] information you hav% given bere m this open beann%
cencerning Mr. Remington was in the bands of the Department o

s, the B apuary of 18406.
fiss BENTLEY. ] e es. .
Senator Fergusox. Now, I merely ask that use of the connec-

tion that it has with Mr. Remington getting other jobs after that.
Senator O’Conor. Miss Bentley, may I ask whether you know if
any of the other contacts you had, or sympathizers with the Com- .
munist P:rty within the Federal Government, are today bolding any
tions!
poildiss BenTLEY. I believe, from what I have been told—not offi-
cially—that there is still one left. There may be more; I am not

sure.
Senator O’CoNor. And without at this minute, or for the time,
disclosing his name, was he one with whom you were in contact

during the period?
Miss BENTLEY. Not personally; no. He was a member of one of
these groups. And I received his information via the head of the

group.
Sensator O’Conor. I see. But are you certain that be did supply
;onﬁd;ent.ial information to the group for the use of the Communist
arty?
Miss BExTLEY. I would say it was confidential; yes.
Senator O'Conor. And to your knowledge he still is actively

ed?

ﬁm BenTLEY. T have been told that he still is, but I don't really
know of my own knowledge; po. .

Senstor O'Conor. I see. Have you given that individual’s name
to Mr. Rogers?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; T have. _ .o

Senstor O’Conor. Had you any ocontact in the Air Foroe? -+~ _

Miss BenrLEY. Yes. : %

Senator 0’Conor. Did you utilize it? Did you get information?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; quite a lot. 4

Senator O’CoNor. And of what general nature? /

Miss BENTLEY. Almost everything. -

Senator O’ConNor. And to whom did you supply the information
you got from the Air Force? - ‘

Miss BENTLEY. To the same people; to the Russians. .

Senator FErcusoN. I think we could ask you this: What rank of
officer gave you the information? T

Miss BENTLEY. I believe that he ended up as & msjor. When 1
knew him he was a captain.

Senator FERGTBON. So it was a captain or a major that supplied the
informstion, and you considered it accursate.
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SURECT: 6(} REGURY
° ESPI'HAGE - K

“fteference 1s wade to Burean letters dated liarch 11, 1v4¢
and Hay S, 1949 concerning the preparation of seperate reports fa
each of the subjects 1n this case. '

There 1s attached hereto a memorandum-schedule refiecting
the prugiess to dete by this office in the preparation of summaries
Jin accordance with the Bureau instructions. “1his memo sets forth
the name of subject, character of case, office of origin and
current status, for the information of the Bureau.

e
o

It is noted that ail cases of subjects have been assi&néahA'
for this project. .

N ST e S

In comnection with A. GEORGE SILVERMAN and ALGER HISS,
the preperation of suwmmaries has been deferred until the active
end extensive investigation 1n the HISS and CHAIBERS case 1s
complieted. '

With ret'ercnce to associates and contacts of the subjects
of this case, the Bureau will be advised 2t a lazter date.
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iro DIRECT(R, FBI DATE: September 16, 1948
o ,,e @eeroM’ :  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD | .. e
SUBJECT: -WILLIAM 'I'.'ALTERCEEMINGTON. ‘ ’ L : ié_..
| gESPIONAGE -R - _ ; B &3
S = |

The address of the above individual was verified as
L 1717 Riggs Place, N. W. on September 1l, 19L8.

The subject's ___
present business address is Department of Commerce, telephone
Extension [136. This individual who is a subject of a loyalty
investigation 1s on leave pending his loyalty hearing.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R UXITED STATZS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' &
. T s e Ameriocan Embassy.:: ' e
4 1,Grosvenor Square - -

- London, W.l
Auzust 24, 1948

1l

- —— e, g g e

CONFIDENTIAL AIR FOUCH .- . -
Diroctbr. F3I . - R
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:
Re: FOLISH NEWS ITzud ‘

There is attached fo - the informstion of the Bureau
copy of & news item by G Jaszunski, a correspondent for the
®norker", official paper of the Polish Socialist Farty.
Jeszunski is reported to have experiensced considerable 4iffi-
culty in obtaining a visa to proceed to the United States as .
a correspondent. This article concarn the Congressional 4
Cormittee on un-American Activities, Elizabeth ntley and

the F’EI.\\D

. -

Very truly yours,

o 25" 7

l; AN A1 ¢ / ') ./' g)’:-/"l/""

Jo A Cimperman
Legal Attache

1H
65-348- -
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1 and the testimony of $hose acoused of espicnage aotivity. The S
» iumediately transmits the "sensational® results ef these investigations, -
-~ ~4he dailies publigh further details every few hours, the theaters ghow .
¢ €11ms devoted to "red spies® and millions o !
-~ polves %0 be poleoned by this tainted food.
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= *THE WRKER®
. (ROBOTHNIK)

TEE AMERICAN PRESS AXD REHEATID OUTLETS
TRUMAN AS A RUSSIAN 8PY

Persanal oorrTes f the *Worker*
¢ - 4 mmruauu ) \

Reow York - Avgust 1948

Yor the past two weeks ths American press and 3edioc has deen :
feeding its readers and listeners a new (is it new?) dish: *Russian s
opies.® The majority of the radio programs are devoted to this
The first peges of the newspapers have besn entirely invaded
Soviet ®gpies”. ..

- 4
The daily suppliers of nev material for the press and redio s
are two committess of the Congress of the United States,
an ignobls method to odtain the largest portions of this
material. One of these commitiees is well knomn even gbroed. It &s
the well-known Committes on wmn-Amsrican Aotivities under the Ohairmsn-
ship of Representative Thomas.

During the past fev days, the Senste Committes has &iscussed
sdministrative expenditure matters with this sommities. Senator Homsr
Ferguson s Chairman of this Senate Committee. Perhaps you inquire,
what do administrative expenditures have $n oomson with Soviet spies?
Senatar Ferguson has a straight reply. "We suspect there are meny Russisn .
opies in the aduinistretive apparstus; how can we approve funds for 4
oduinistrative purposes before we werify these charges?* . ;

Blonde er Brunette . *

The two eomxittess hold glmost dsily sessions in Washington,
shere, under light from reflectors, they hear the charges atmum.,:

g
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*Dally Worker?, joined the Romen Catholi

) g,
. - P ot .
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professcrship at cne ef the smaller smeri wniversities as his reward,
[

The ether Journalist, msuu)fﬁ:—bm.vu
Communist Party from 1924 to 1937. BEe 1s presently the editor of *Time*
and does net associate with the communists. Chambers aleo reported %o
the FAI after he 4issolved his membership with the Commmist Party.

' The shove-mentioned Klisabeth and two Journalists sreated s
wave of mnti-sommnist hysteria, this time under ths name "let us seek
eommmistal®
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o the testinany of the thres,
the Soviet Unien.

xtuanmtwuihhumumﬁo” -
mpe of these acousstions. Hot one of the three is

to add to Ms previocuws testimony. -

Muﬂullntmtmubothlnhdtmhcmu
She FII in 1945, Budens in 1944 and Chambers before the war
uuthoh-nmuo\mtyfommtundindidmmmm
85 opposed to commmisn as now, but the testimony of thes
was not onsidered. Is 4t possible that these stale eutlets are tastier
now than three &r ten years ago?

Aocused Individuals

The sponsors of this ¢lsgrecefnl and hunilisting spectacle
are not oancerned about the aocused individuals, tut about the aocusers,
these presumbles ocommmist spies. Bugene Dennis, Secretary Generel of
mcmutrw,mmudorwmuwmmmum
Govarnnent Yty force", but he was not aocused of espionage. Several
0o~workers of Rocsevelt and Wallace, who never wers conmnists, were
called to testify before the ecngressionsl ocommittess. Alger Riss, ene
of the *sples” named Yy Chanbers, umuqmmntdmw.
Foundstion for Internatiomal Peacs. During Roosewvelt's administretion,
Re wes a high renking government afficial. Eiss alsc was Searetary
General at the Ssn Francisco Conference, and accompanied Roossvelt to
the Yalta Canfermos. (W)

mother *® Tlien v.5 also was hp
off101a1 during Rocserelt's stntnl 'mwi. 0Bl lvernanter, who o
et ()

;7

i
§

8 governmnt official for twelve yoars, testifted
soousing kim ef espionage, 18 & "paychopathie liar,®

) mwm-umuoaanmmmhummmm.

. Who presently are warking with Wallaoe, also were listedsong the aocused.
mlnmummebﬁm—umuntmumu Vallaoce's
faev Progressive Party.

Voices of Protest
e A ‘-'j s
R et Bow 19 the Amsrican public reacting to this 4ype ¢f propagsnds? °

t ohall Feply t0 this with information from Hollywood. One ef the dergest
+.%1la producing erganisations decided t0 abendon the produstion "Confessions -

Ty of an Amsriosn 8py,® soscarised by Genersl Willias Daonoven, who gave the .
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publicised prowostive address in Berlin. The fila compary statl >4 4
Shat"the public does not want mmdl films." Be o -
Shis type of propaganda.

Recently two veioes of protest were raised against the Thomas
and Ferguson oomxittoes. The influential Amsrican daily, *The Bew York
Tires,® pudlighed sn article which stressed the besic principles ef
the Constitution and eodes to the socusation of elitisems.
*The Kew York Times® also branded the ocongressimnal activities as an
infringenent upon the rights and lidberties of gitisens.

mmmnammwu,mtmuuﬂuud
both oongressional committees are inoansequential,becauss the facts were
nown to ths seourity suthorities for some tims. Ne acoused
of stteupting to divert the people's attention from the problems of
inflstion. Be neglected to mention, howsver, that not only republicans =
against whom the President directed his socusation = wers actiwe in
these oommxittess Dut the democrats — kis party eclleagues — &8 well.

If both oommittess are t0 Le omsequential, then they sheuld
hold Trumsn responsible for protecting Soviet spies. Who imows, perhaps
Truman 43 & 8py?
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'. that wns wanted was the employment rec-
n our own behalf we now know that

,eekmg lhe conﬂdenlnal file. But on
August 7 after his speech in the Senate
hmtmg at the need of lmpeachment pro-
ceedmgs, he mdlted another letter tonmg
down hls request and spellxng out the spe— B
clﬁc data he reered Thns request seemed b
as we sand on Sunday, quxte reasonable The

questxon that puzzled the Ferguson Comm,t-"?'
v tee was why Remlngton should have held

inv llgatmg allegahons agalnst hxm of
espnonage lt _was justmable puulement,'

h.enm'ent, though Mr Clark turned :
too. -.Now Senator Ferguson has‘

he poxnts out the mconmxty contamed_,m -
lark suggestlon that the heanngs _;nay\

ator jdds e {4 Bemmgton or _ny other Gov- - H
ernment emplOye was kept in his JOb as part i

f The lan_of n in\eshgahon ob-. i
viously no pos51b1e X cnsm coujd . be . di-
rected at the onalty rogram or the officials
admlmstermg it _on: any such grounds
From the start thls has always been -an
imponderable in lhe cases ol‘ the tuo Gov-

-t

ernment employes elai ed in serv:ce

ny. susplc '

bxplain - the’ Attorney ('ene
Jdhe Femuson hearings are
-FEI s spy xnvestngat:on
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'O]ﬁce M@MOM%&'%?% e UWITED STAES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tolson . DATE: Qctolter 1, 1948 ©h
FROM : ~ Mr. Ladd éiy : V 0l Afnr“‘“u.{‘
, . , _ i &res———)

SUBJECT: T RYGNR : ‘ \ % gfj—i;.
ESPICNAGE - R~ - ‘ Ezm .

william Walte: Remington ' wr Wi -

( gton) e Bi———8

s St e —

Tels. heor -

~You will recell thet on Soptembor 24, 1948, Williem Remington,— :. 2%

“a subJecu in the Gregory case, telephonically contacted the Bureau and
advised that Mary Spargo of the Washington Fost, had suzzested to him thet
it would be a good 1dea for him to arrange an appo;ntment for him to sec2
Mr. Nichols or ir. kcGuire regarding "some questions."

Pursuant to your instructions I nhoned Remington and arranged an
interview et his convenience for Septemver 30, 1343, at 2:30 p.m. Tne interview
was conducted from 2:30 Dem, until 2:48 n.m.

" Remington at the begirning of the interview recounted generally his
early essociation with persons of Comnunist sympathies and certain Communist
front groups. He advised thet during the war he had believed in the need for
cooperating with Russie but at this time he no lcnger hed such a belief,

Remington then asked if the FBI wanted to sce him out of the govern:znt Pnulrelj

or only not emcloyed on sensative cor classzified rovernment work. ﬁAf'Ubf EY.
menih Wit
VAN

I told Remington thet he had been investi:rated under the loya;ty
progran by tihis Bureau, tnat the result of the investization w-s furaished to
his employing agency, tiat the Director of the FRI made no recommendations
of any kind in these cases, and tnnt the function of this Bureceu was to report
the facts only. He then asked if he could be assured tuat favorable as well
as unfavorable infcruation concerning hiuself was r=ported to his employing
agency in our investipation. He was inforaed that it was., I told Kemington
that if he desired to give any additional informatinn conzsrning himself
that we woull see that this information was immediately foruardrd to the ClVll
Service Cummission and to his employing agency to be made a rert of his loyalty
-file., H: steted that he was giving tnis informstion to his Loyalty ‘learing
Board and we would subscquently receive tnis informstion from this board.

Remington then stated that it was nis opinion that Elizebeth Terrill

‘entley's statements ccncerning this entire espionage group in whick hs had
"'bean involved were broadly correct and *that he wes convinced that she had
talked to tiue persons naasd by her. Hde advised that he did not think kiss
Bentley was haondled in the right manner by tne rress and trat he intended to

challense her ctatements in public for his own selr-protection, Rewinrton
said that in varticulsar she was not corrcct in her details concernin; aimself
and t-et he never had any overt Communist Tardy discussion with her, end he
did not give ner any confidential ;mf’or"xatloﬁ CORDLD

L - ‘ndu\LD 1§

E1ksa0m

AERORDED .COPY FILFD




Rﬂmlnvton then asked the qunst1on whicn appeared to be his reason-.
for v 1nb to ‘come to the Burcau at this time, He stated “hat if he challer
Bentley in cvublic it will undermine her entire tostimony and thet it was hlsag
opinicn that this Bureau would be interestsd in not seeing her cherges refuted;
in plainer words, thet his refutation by civil suit of Niss Bentley's charges

~-= ---—= - would cast a shadow on the remainder of her testimony concerring tie other
supbjects,

>
v

Remingtén indicatzd that if Miss Bentley would imeke a public
retraction of the details referrsd to above concerning himself or ever a
orivate retraction that he would not challenge the remainder of her statemenrts,

At this point I clearly pointed out tnat Miss Bentley hed mede her
stetenents public through Conzressional committees of the iHouse of wepresent tatives
and that this Burwau had never issued any information to the r»ress or to the
comrittees of the House of Represe tatives concerning this entire matiter;
that ifiss Bentley's staements were on ner own and that we had nothing to do
with it and thet we were rot in a position to con*rol her in any manner
whatsoever, Remington then said that in that cese he would let the matter
drop; that he did not desire to discuss this matter with anyone other than
the Bureau as it was his opinion tzat the "others" do not have the country's
inter-st at heart., 1In concluding the interview Reminzton sta.ed that he
would ni#ve to challenge Bentlay's ststements whicn she had rade concerning
himself. :

ACTION: s 1‘
containing tne result of the interview with Remington and a letter to

the Civil Service Commission for the completion of Remington's loyalty file.
p .

\Y
There is attached hereto a memorandum for the Attorney General\}“k'
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Dirgctor, FBI

3UY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJECT: GREGORY
b ... ESPIONAGE - R

— R e mmm aa

) . ’

{._V_ B
(WILLIAM WALTER RBKING'D_ON)

There is transmitted herewith, Memcrandum
of Special Agent WILLIAM R. CORMELISON, dated August 4,
1648, at Washington, D. C., in the above entitled matter, _

. setting forth his comments on the remarks of WILLIAM WALTER |
REMINGTON before the Senate Committee on August 3, 1948, -
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GUY HOTTEL, ShC, Washington Pield
_WILLIAM R. commusou, Specm Agent

S emiooRY - - A
. ESI’ICF.A(B - R A

(WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON)

o Reference is mads to memorandum dated Auguat 3,'
_."Sped.anzent AUBRSY §. BRENT, Mashington, Dy Go.':

' - 'In this oonnection, 1t 4s not.ad that 1n Para.graph #3, W
Page #1, REMINGTON advised the Ferguson Committee on August 3, 1548, that
at the time he was interviewsd by the FBI in March, 1947, he was moving
from his position at the Office of War Manpower Reconversion to the
President's Economic Advisory Council, He stated when he was cleaning
.. . up his desk to move to his new position he observed that geveral of his
©.: . oiw---papers were missing and commented that when he was interviewsd by the :
‘“fzwx - - FBI Agents they were cogniszant of his employment as stated in those’ papero. _'_;.' i
He is alleged to have remarked that tha FBI nay hava obtained these papera S

by a search of his office and daak. ST T
The writor desires to emphasize that no papars of any

description have evor been taken from REMINGTON's desk or office. It is
pointed out that all necessary biographical and employment data regarding
REWINGTON was available at that time in the Personnsl Office of IR and
- the personnel files of other agenc:lee by which REMINGTON had been employesds -
..., 7+ It should be noted that information obtained from :OTHR personnel files m T
5%, o utilized by the writer as. reflected 4n the report in. instant ‘case by ie. i, [ . ..
.77 special Agent LAMBERT Q. ZANDER, ‘dated March 3, 1947, ‘at- iashing‘bon, }_J c. R

Paragraph #1, Page #2, of mference memorandum reﬂecta
RELINGTON states that three days aft.er his original interview by thres
FBI Agents, he returned to the FBI and “conversed with Mr. CORHELISON
advising hin that tho quaqstions asked during the original interviow had
been so fantastic that he, RENIMGTON, desired to know whether he should ,
report the information to his superiors at work". REMINGTQN further stated :
that "¥r. CORNELISON then informed him that the matter would be taken care
of and that he promised Mr. CORNELISON that he would not disclose the facts
-of the interviewn,
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This 1a bo repart that FENINITON at no time y ding b W

int.ervm made refeyrence to having beon asked "fantastlc® questions; AN
‘ nf was he critical of any questions asked of him, On the contrary,:: T‘.
during the intorview end at the conclusion of the interview, REHILGTOR

commented on the courteay with which he was treated. He added that he
did not deserve such courtesy,

e

REMINGTON did inquire as to whether or not he would be

o T+ . parmitted to disclose the facts of the interview to his superior officer.
A .+ and to his girlfriend,

. SUEPHEED, MHe was informed by the. mumm'ng"“
-+ ' agents that vhat he di.

1n this connoctim was - entiroly hi.a m affair.

3 Nane SHEPHEED -
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'ijice Memmyndum + UNITED STAQES GOVERNMENT

H D . Mo Ladd \ : M. N
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-~ Tom Donegan gave it to me in confzdence. The Attorney

TJHE DIRECTOR ' DATE: Augusgt ! /

' \ ot
—i g

—

-

Attached is o photostatic copy of the propos r\““%ﬁg;f:::i
letter from the Attorney General to Senator FergJ§3§-"ﬂ§ ¥ize :

which I mentioned to you on the phone this afternoon. Tﬁé‘\)__

General hcs indicated that he is strictly in favor of‘s onding )K—L ,
this Fetter. Tom Donegan and Peyton Ford are strictly g pposed _

1‘;0 ito // ’/
Peyton Ford and the Attarney General were over at the

White House it was learned to get approval from t he White House
on this.

H

wanted he and Morrig Fay, United States Attorney in ghe District,

Mr. Donegan further advised that the Atto;gey General
to see Congressman Peterson of the House Committed and try to
’

have Peterson bring out the_ fact that th%/"ﬂbrld‘ flqgfdh
apparently paying E‘lizabetﬁ’Bentley.J#L 7

/ ok
Ya
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Honoradble Honar Fergusor'l .
United States Senate
hashington, D.C.

. A';
My dear Senator Ferguson:
- ¥ I~roooivod on August 9th your letter of the 7th mailed at i

-
-~ _
midnight, special delivery, after your sp<ech on the floor of the

... Senste. You ask for certatn inforastion involving ¥illiem W,
/# Remington whose employment with the government was suspended on

. _. June 28th sometime before you began any pudblic hearings.

| Let me av. at the cuteet thut tho testimony you state that
the Comaittee "has &stablished® concerning an alleged espionage
group was developed entirely by this Departaent beginning over 3}
years ago. As you know, Assistant Attorney Ceneral Quinn who 18
in charge of all criminal prosecutions in the United States in
the Federal Courts, advised your Coxnittee, through its Counsel,
of our investigation the day before You placed our witness, Miss
Bentley, on the stand in a pudblic hearing. As he advised, Mr,
Cuinn has been in charge of this investigation and ﬁaa conducted
the hearings t;eforo the Foderal Grand Ju:-y in New York City before
wnom Miss Bentley t.uti:nod at length. Mr. Remington, as well as
many other witnesses (I an advised in excess of 100) have appeared
before this Grand Jury w.ich continues to sarvo- ov':n up to this date.
Mr. Quinn further advised your Comitte\o that the FEI had carried
on a most intense and careful investigation of the aligat.ons of

. M'== Bentlcy and furtier that we were conducting continuous |

SISO
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lnvestigations regarding the interma. security of the United States.
Your Counsel advised Mr. Quinn that Miss Bentley was to be heard at
a closed hearing and her testimony limited to Ur. Remington.

* .
However,, tne next day you placed Miss Bentley on the stand in a LT

.

public hearing and the UnAmerican Activities Committee of the House -
did 1ikewise on the following day. In fact that Committes placed

no 1imits on her testimony and all of the accusations that she had

.made 1o the F3I some 3 years ago, and which have been so minutely

investigated, were fully explored. Just how much damage has been done
by these open huri.néa to the §fforts of the Departaent of Justice
to arrive at s sound basis for prosscution of this case, as well as
others, is difficult to say, particukrly w th reference to the
hearings of the House Committee,

Howsver, we do know that the successful detection of subversive
activities, and particularly espionage, requires the most careful
and painstaking investigation. Expert investigators, highly't.:_-t.inch .
in the use of special techniques, must be constantly alert. We have
developed such personnel in the FBI as is shown by the fact that
during World War II there was nu sabotage € foreign inspiration
comni tted against our Covernment. Ever since 1939 when the FBI
was ualgm;l the function and duty of protecting the internal

security of the United States it has perforaed a most efficient jod,

for which the people of the United States I am sure are grateful.
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— The job 1s a difficult onoklnd certainly 1s not ocne for amateurs

\
. nor pudblicity seekers.. Experience shows that sansational stories v .
: . L S

involring ¥BI investigations are most detrimentsl to our success

'a!

in ferreting out orime This is particularly true of these sensitive ¥ '

espionage imnugtuom that the FBI 1is cont.inuoucly cu-rying oa

to protect our internal security.

“You state that the “Comnittes has proved® that the investigation
before it as to Mr. Remington “{llustrates a serious breakdown in
our loyalty program®. I cannot agree. Mr. Remington was suspended
some § weoks prior to your hearings, You claim this *suspension®

i ,m. not until after you had called the Remington case to the

attention of the Cormerce Department., If you knew of his government

ezploynent and his alleged cannection with the alleged es;ionage
goup 28 you olaim for some time before your hearings why is it '
you took no action until the Special Seszion of Congress was convened?
If Mr. Remington "was a real threat®™ to our Government as you state

"4n your letter, why the delay? Communists wait on no man., Let us
look at the record on loyalty in and out of the Governaemt! It

{8 not only a fact th:t the Truman administration has taken the

" only effective messures to eliminate disloyalty fram Govemment
eaploypeat, but the Department of Justice and its FBI bave been
untiring in their efforts t> gather com. lets infor-ation as %

' commnistic activities in this country, and to protect nnd safe-

- guard our free institutions from {nfiltration b foreign ideslogles.




Pa

@
ot

"The number of prosecutions and deportation pro&oodings inftiated
+ and conducted by the Departaent of Justice in the low-r and apellate

" eourts are olgquent testimonials to the character and Qual ity of
- . the wark done 1n Uids f1eld., e have Prosecuted __  cases involving
':‘.‘ Sommunist activity in the past year. Only recently, as a result of . ‘
__m ——. 1eagthy and searching tnvestigation, we obtatned indictaents againgt

twelve leading cocmmunists. As early as June 21, 1946 I called
! ‘th:-attention of the Nation to the danger in o 8peech before the
dhicago Bar Association, I have personally urged on the present
: Congress as early as February 1918 méndnanta that wuld strengthen
- ' sxisting laws, tyt Rothing has resulted, $xcept the sensational
B hearings of witnesses Already examined and investigated by us long
880, and the demands for the release .or confidential information, for
use to create l;oro sensations or for political purposes, or both,
anit;n all this criticism President Truman set up the Loyalty
- Program on March 2, 1947, It was in August, 1947 that Congress
appropriated the Money to carry it out. The Adninistration
"imoo'ntoh began the job. Two million employees' records have
been -chookod by the ¥BI and you point to Mr. Remington as #5
_ aerious breakdowr in our Loyalty Prograa™. To my mind cne out of
two million shows in itself how successf 1 the rrogran 1s proving
to be. I am proud to state that the FBI found "o disloyal data®
on 1,955, 314 eéaployses. Pield investigations were found noceuury‘
.only in 1137 instances. At this time 538 have resigned or been

e’

- severed from the rolls by reeson of the Prograam.

T T L N
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The President takes f:1) resronsibility for the manner {n

*hich the Lo-alty Program is being Adainistered, Bhile ne will nat

Permit “witeh hunts® he will continye to 8ea that both the

and the individual s given ) protection, Despite the partisan

unfounded rumors and charges. For this reason and the fagt that
these particular matters are sti1] being considered by a grand Jury
We refrained, during the long p-riod 'that the 1nv'oat.lgltiona have been
continuing, froa the Publicity which now is cortain to impair
whatever Possibility existed of odbtaining corroborative evidence,

in addition to the gratuitious damage to the reputations of those

against whom no valid proof oexists, —_— s

-

We in the Departaent of Justice are not only "ridding our

- Government of Bubversive elements” but we are doing overything

possible to prosecute any Prreon wiio hag engaged in or wno ig now
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engaging in activities Prohibited by tie law. That was the reasm
for the intense investigation of Miss Bentley's charges all of
'hich have been referred in the minutest detail to the Federal
Orand Jury 4{n New Yorx.

he believe tiat {n these efforts we are entitled to the ——
cooperation and support of the Congress instead of the unwarrsnted
political attacks leveled at the Adainistration fro~ the President
dowa. When you join with the Communists who are continully,
You know, attacking us you are, wittingly or not, pla,ying their
gu:o and making it the mOore_difficult for us to keep ocur country
tru. So far we have been most Successful in this regard despite
the violent cr'itlciu heaped upon us.

In view of our responsibility in the protection of the
lutinrml Security and the techniques employed therein you are
advised that thn fumishing of the information requested would

reveal procedures that would be doyrimental to this as well as

" future investigations of the character involved; would serve

no useful purpose since none of the parties nazed by Miss Bentley
are with the Oovernment 82d were not at the time of your public
hearing and further would violate the directive of the President
of the 218t day of March, 1918.

You are respectfully advised that tha fnforration for these

'and other reasons stated {s not avatlable,
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m s The Director - - ; B . .~ DATE: August 24, 1948
"faog :  D.M. Ladd Cy T - .'m
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SUBJECT: NATHAN GRE&EORY SILVERMASTER, was et al })‘ T Eame——
Y ESPIONAGE - ' : Epe—

@ (THE GREGORY CASE) L e

- o e—

Pursuant to your {nsfructions there is attached hereto a sum- Ehmgc_*;:

. Mmase

mary brief in the above captioned case which is divided into the following =aRds——
six sectivis. The information contained in the:e sections is nummariz.ed

follows: -

IN'I‘RODUCTION . SRR

. Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, vice prelldcnt of the U, 8. Service lm!'""“ -
Slnppmg Corporation, New York City, first appeared at the New Haven Office = -
of the FBI on August 23, 1945, when she reported her suspicions of a Lieutenant
Peter Heller of the New York State National Guard with whorn she had been
associated. She suspected him of impersonating a Government officer and she

. was mystified by his actions. She said he had told her to remain with the U. §.

.J,

Service and Shipping Corporation so that she would be able to obtain information
of value to the Government concerning Russian people who were transacting
business with that company.

Her second visit to the FBI was on October 16, 1945, when she called
at the New York Office and further reported her suspicions of Lieutenant Heller.
Her third visit to the FBI was on November 7, 1945, when she told her sto y
concerning her knowledge of Soviet espionage in the United States, extending into
agencies of the U, S. Government. It is possible that this disclosure was a result
of her suspicions of Lt. Heller as a Government agent, Investigation has disclosed

that Heller was an individual of no pollticnl signiﬁcnnce who bhad no mnnec%!_x“_ﬁ__ ,

Crem ol eer olnealegg

with this case. -
. N

1. ALLEGATIONS OF ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEZ‘CONCERNING g
SOVIET ESPIONAGE IN THE UNITED STATES EXTENDING INTO .
AGENCIES OF THE U, §, GOVERNMENT

- On November 7, 1945, Miss Bentley appeared at the New York Office
of the FBI and furnished information at length concerning her own activities, as
well as the activities of others, in Soviet espionage which, she claimed, extended
into agencies of the U. S, Government. She said that these espionage operations
were in existence in this country at that time to the best of hey knowle;!ge She -

52 - Einia

was interrogated by Agents of the New W jaxertpltteﬁﬁy dnring
month of November, 1945, and finally, o ovembe 1945i sﬁe sig@g a o

statement which contained the following information: SEPll5 1950 . «_;,4;1;1\. .
. " RN
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- Bentley described her affiliation with the Communist Party, __.__ _
beginning in 1934, and her subsequent activities in Commmunist front groups
until 1939, when she was introduced to Jacob M. Golos of World Tourist, Inc.,
New York City. Thereafter, upon Golos’ instructions, she began securing
information for him which was believed to be of interest to the Communist
Party. She stated that in April, 1941, the U. S, Service and Shipping Corpor-

. ation was organized and she became an official of that organization. She
described this Corporation as being established with money belonging to the
Communist Party = USA or funds of the Soviet Union made available by Earl
Browder, then the National Chairman of the Communist Party. Browder
made available $15,000 and John Hazard Reynolds, the president of the Cor- -
poration who was personally selected by Browder, added another $5,000
toward the capital. Bentley stated it had been claimed by Communist Party
functionaries that the funds supplied by Browder were Communist Party
funds but that Anatoli B. Gromov, former First Secretary of the Soviet Embassy,
Washington, D. C., described these funds as ‘‘Russian funds."’

Bentley stated that the U. S, Service and Shipping Corporation was
a cover firm for Soviet espionage in the same category with World Tourist, Inc.,
with which Golos was associated up to the time of his death on November 25,
1943. Basically, the purpose of the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation
was to ship packages to Russia. As a matter of fact, she explained that World
"Tourist, Inc. acted as the receiving agent for this Corporation and the U. §.
Service and Shipping Corporation acted as the bookkeeping agent for all these
transactions,
2z
Bentley thereafter described her courier activities in connection
" with Soviet espionage, working on behalf of several principals, the first being

Jacob M. Golos, These activities began during the Summer of 1941, while she
was vice president of the U, §. Service and Shipping Corporation. She stated
that through Golos she came in contact with a parallel of Soviet espionage in
New York City and Washington, D. C. One of the groups in Washington, D, C.
was described by her as the **Silvermaster Group'® headed by Nathan Gregory
Silvermaster, and another was described by her as the ‘'Perlo Group'® headed -
by Victor Perlo. Besides these groups she met other individuals in Washington-
and New York City who were not connected with any particular group. She stated

., that these persons were either employed in agencies of the U. §. Government.or

~“bad contacts therein from whom they secured material which was made avail-




%"@ hames of these 27 persons and the agency in which they were employed fa  ~

%;t : B P "
L add
ble to her for transmittal to Golos and his successors. This material was

made available to Bentley verbally, requiring its recording in shorthand

" which she later transcribed, and also in the form of written reports, actual = 7

documents and exposed but undeveloped film. The photographing of the
material, according to Bentley, was done in the basement of Silvermaster’s
home in Washington, D. C., by William Ludwig Ullmann who was a Captain
in the Army Air Forces.

: Bentley named other principals for whom she worked as a courier - -
after Golos' death. These persons were known to her only by cover names

'“Ch as oljohn"l "):(argaret," "Catherine," “J.Ck,.' ole'!' lnd ..Al."
Margaret has been identified as Olga Borisovna Pravdina, a former employee

of Amtorg Trading Corporation, a Soviet purchasing agency in New York City.
*A1' has been identified as Anatoli Borisovich Gromov, a former First
Secretary of the Soviet Embassy in Washngton, D. C. Bentley was unable to
state specifically to whom *‘Margaret,’’ ‘‘Catherine,"’ “Jack,'’ **Bill*’ or *'Al1”
furnished the information that she turned over to them. However, she said that
certain items were selected by Golos who made them available to Earl Browder,
Browder, in most instances, kept this information for delivery to a third person,
since he did not wish to become compromised in the collection of this material.
According to Bentley, Browder was cognizant of the activities of Golos and his
use of her as a courier. '

Bentley advised that through the groups previously mentioned in
Washington and New York City, the Soviet Intelligence Service was successinl’.
in securing material from the Department of State, Office of Strategic Services,
the Treasury Department, the War Department, the Department of Justice, the
Foreign Economic Administration and numerous other-agencies of the Federal
Government. In many instances the documents themselves were made available
from these agencies for copying verbatim or for photographing in the basement
of the Silvermaster home where 2 photographic laboratory was located. In the
course of her disclosure she mentioned the names of over 100 persons. However,
as a result of her allegations 51 of these persons were deemed of sufficient
tmportance to warrant investigative attention by the Bureau. Of these 51 individ-
uals, 27 were employed in agencies of the U. S. Government on November 7, 1945,
when Bentley made her allegations to the New York Office of the Bureau. The _

e

November, 1945, are as follows; :
£ T R
-3-




Treasury Department :

* Treasury Department
Department of Commerce
Treasury Department
Foreign Economic Administration
Treasury Department S
State Department e e et
State Department :
State Department .
State Department
Treasury Department
War Department (assigned to OSS)
Department of Commerce
State Department :
- Civilian Production Administration
Oifice of Inter-American Affairs
ton Navy Department
War Department
State Department:
Foreign Economic Administration
Treasury Department
Treasury Department ‘ oL
3 Office of Strategic Services -
M- Treasury Department ~ o
i G e State Department .,
Harry Dexter White (now deceased) Treasury Departovent

LA nk -

¥

William Walter Rem

ing

T

T o e te
SRR T RS e e

All of the above have left the Government except Solomon Adler,
Treasury Department, and William Walter Remington of the Commerce Depart-
ment. They have both been investigated by the Bureau as part of the President’s

Loyalty Program under Executive Order 9835 and reports have been furnished
_to the Civil Service Commission.

s Original FBI Investigation and Distribution Al
% @ of Information Furnished by Bentley e 5
e " After Bentley's allegations, the Bureau began an extensive investi-

.

gation in an effort to prove or disprove her story. °‘°Al'’ was identified as

Anti- Trust Division, Department of Justice - —-

'
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Anatoli Borisovich Gromov on November 21, 1945, through surveillance of

T a meeting between him &nd Bentley in New

York City. Thereafter investi- —

gation was directed toward those individuals in Washington and New York

pamed by Bentley who were regarded as th

e most important in the light of

their Government positions and their comparative usefulness to the Russians
as reflected in Bentley's statement. The activities of Gromov were closely
covered until his departure for the Soviet Union on December 7, 1945.

Bentley's allegations were made
Hawkins Vaughan, Military Aide to the Pre

e el v L. W -

known to Brigadier General Harry
sident, by letter dated November 8,

1945. The names and positions of those employed in the Government, accord-
ing to Bentley, were mentioned in this letter as well as the fact that the
Bureau was vigorously pressing the investigation.

On November 15, 1945, pursuant to instructions from President
Truman, you met with Secretary of State James F. Byrnes, at which time
you orally advised the Secretary of State of Bentley's allegations and the
names of the most prominent individuals in the Government alleged by her-

to be engaged in Soviet espionage.

Bentley's allegations were made

known to the Attorney General

in a summary entitled *‘Soviet Espionage in the United States'’ dated Novem-

ber 27, 1945, furnished him on December 4
set out in a section of this summary.

II. SUMMARY OF FBI INVESTIGATION

, 1945, Bentley's allegations were

$ CoL T

&

This section reflects that prior to November 7, 1945, when Bentley
made her allegations, the FBI had made investigations concerning many of

the persons named by her. These include Hatch Act investigations, Applicant
investigations for other Government agencies and Communist investigations,

The results of these various investigations

2w

%’ % the more important individuals of the misc
It also reflects the results of the Bureau's
#.4an effort to substantiate her allegations.

are contained in this section,

This section of the brief also deals with the allegations of Bentley
concerning each member of the Silvermaster and Perlo Groups and some of

ellaneous groups mentioned by her.”
investigation as to each person in

b
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Yl This section does not attempt to cover the entire investigative
L :Tesults of the Bureau with respect to Bentley's allegations but includes oaly
the pertinent corroborative information developed during the investigation.
There is attached hereto a summary containing the full investigative efforts
of the Bureau on all of the 51 persons mamed by Bentley, including background --
{nformation and information contained in the Bureau files prior to November,
1945. This summary is for ready reference for information as to background,

etc.

II. DISTRIBUTION OF-MATERIAL CONCERNING THOSE EMPLOYED
IN AGENGIES OF THE U. S. GOYERNMENT IN NOVEMBER, 1945 - :

LS

e

This section of the brief describes distribution of material on the
27 persons employed in the Government in November, 1945, who Bentley
alleged were engaged in Soviet espionage. This distribution included reports
and memoranda regarding these individuals before and after November 7, 1945,
It is noted that the Bureau made distribution to interested Government agencies .
on 13 of these persons prior to November 7, 1945.

There is attached hereto a chart showing the distribution of this
material graphically, which compares with the information set out in this
section. There are also attached hereto copies of the various summaries
distributed which are described in the chart and in this section of the brief.

IV. SUMMARY OF PROSECUTIVE STEPS

-

This section of the brief reflects that Bentley's allegations were
first called to the attention of the Attorney General on November 15, 1945. At
this time authority was requested of the Attorney General to install a technical
surveillance on the residence of Nathan Gregory Silvexmnaster in Washington,

D. C., who was described as the alleged head of an underground espionage group
operating in Washington, D. C. A similar request was made of the Attorney
General on November 28, 1945, for a technical surveillance on the residence of
Alger Hiss of the State Department. In this request it was stated that Bentley
bad alleged that Hiss was engaged in Soviet espionage and that he was an em-
ployee of the State Department. Both of these surveillances were authorized ‘
by the Attorney General and were subsequently installed. Other requests for ‘
% authorization of technical surveillances on subjects in this case were made of
i _ the Attorney General during the month of November, 1945, which were authorised
and later installed. The Attorney General was advised of Bentley's

@@‘_
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allegations on December 4, 1945, when he was furnished with a summary
entitled *‘Soviet Espionage in the United States’® dated November 27, 1945, — -

Investigative summaries in this case were furnished to the Attorney
General dated February 21, 1946 and October 21, 1946. On November 27, 1946,
this case was presented to the Attorney General for his decision as to possible
prosecution and for any further action he desired of the Bureau. oo .

® @ Cecuet mNe o e

Investigative reports setting out in detail Bentley's signed state-~
ment and other reports reflecting the results of interviews with-subjects in
\ this case were made available to the Attorney General as set out in this
. section. Information is also contained herein that reports reflecting the
results of the Bureau®’s investigation were not furnished to the Attorney
General in view of publicity that had stemmed from a source in or near the
- Department accurately relating the background in this case and predicting
the Department's contemplated course of action in connection with it., This
- decision was made by the Bureau on January 22, 1947, and was agreed upon
;’by Assistant Attorney General Theron L. Caudle. Investigative reports,
,however, were made available for appropriate review by Departmental
‘attorneys who handled this case before a Federal Grand Jury in New York City.

The identities of persons interviewed upon instructions of the
‘Department are contained herein. . -

- The facts in this case were presented to a Federal Grand Jury in"
the Southern District of New York by T. Vincent Quinn, Assistant Attorney
General in charge of the Criminal Division, and Thomas J. Donegan, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General, en June 16, 1947. The names of the subjects
and other persons who appeared before the Grand Jury and the statement
reflecting the substance of their testimony is set out in this section,

No evidence in this case was presented to the Federal Grand Jury
in New York City after April 7, 1948, and to date no indictments have been
returned. This Grand Jury, however, on July 20, 1948, returned indictments

% against 12 members of the National Board of the Communist Party for

i _ wiolation of the Registration Act of 1940, commonly referred to as the Smith

=3 “Act. . . -~ @ e =
.- * ..ﬁ‘:&‘;
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V. MISCELLANEOUS

This section contains information regarding the interest of the
Treasury Department with respect to Treasury employees involved in this
case. It also contains information about an incident where a summary in
this case, which had been furnished to the White House, bad been found in

the possession of Lt. Gen. Edmund B. Gregory of the War Assets Admi.nlq-,t;;);_; o
tration and was subsequently recovered by Bureau representatives and —oeirprcr -

returned to the White House,

V. TESTIMONY OF BENTLEY AND PERSONS NAMED X
BY HER BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES h

This section deals with various individuals named by Bentley
in her statements before the investigating subcommittee of the Senate
Committee on Executive Expenditures and the House Comnmittee ea Un-
American Activities who have likewise testified before these Committees.
It contains information concerning their testimony as it appeared in *‘The
Washington Post’’ on the day following their appearance at the Committee

hearings. -

' There is also attached hereto an appendix to the brief entitled
*‘Information Supplied by Whittaker Chambers, also known as Vivian Chambers, ..

-~ e

with alias Jobhn Kelly."* This appendix refers to the Government underground :: .

of the Communist Party in the early 1930’s as related by Whittaker Chambers.
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S The FBI firat became acquainted’with Uiss Elizabeth Terrill ‘
Bentley on August 23,1945, when she .reported: to the New Haven Office ;f-
=1 0f the FBI that she had been’ associahing ¥ith'a Lieutenant Peler Heller,
{%who " wag “connected with .the New.York: ‘State: National Guard,:: She’ related'
“.that his actions had’ mystified~hcr “slnce e clafned” ‘that he ‘was a-
;:uovernment 1nvestigator and .a self—styled “big‘shot Government»spy'

,.; yi""_l‘ " RN - .
: : Ldss Bentley eﬁated that’ she was. employed by the U. S Service
2hand: ohipping Corporation,. 212 Fifth- ivenue,” New York. ‘City; that she had- '“';
#,an oppartuhity to become connected with another firm but she* was told "
:by. Lieutenant Heller to rer <
'COrporation inas:

- of any assistance to the Ue Sa*-
Government, “she would, be glad to do 80,.-but’ ghe ‘wag’ perscnally mysti=
vfled as to how'this could be" accomplished (Letter from New Haven to
<« iNew York dated- August’ 29, 19&5,1entitled "Lt; Peter Heller, Imperso—
~+*:nation; Eswionage - R" M;: ' -‘_ PR R L
: Tha second time ‘she”caze”to the FBI
when ehe called at the’ Xew York Office to again report her’ svspicioas -
: “of- Pever Heller, _She’ expresaed the. feeling  that:she %as "in the miadle"
i and’ vas ,afraid -of either getting in troudle withithe U. S. Qovernment 7+
“or'with some Russians’ with' whom’ she had been in. contact during ‘the course
of her duties at.the U. 8. Service and: Shipping Corporation,’ - - ;. .-
7 ‘ Dl 5~5 O2-1etter from New York to Bureau
2 2 dated 8-17~u8)‘ 3k s

> '«'\h - T ‘,.,_4, ., B :’ -
et ~---~ :

- G :
“One of the ayparenb reasons for Hiss Bentley 8 third appearance
to the FBI, 8gain at the New York Office, on November- 7y 1945, and the .
subsequent relating of her Btory, centers around the suspicion which ap= "I
' parently had been built up’in her mind about.Heller being.an 1nvestigator, T
'ﬁ«possibly ascociited with a Federal-Agency. "Peter Hel ler, through investi-f’
-gation, was determined to be-an. individual of no political significance,
who has no connection with this caso ~§1: ( 5-56&02)" el e

.-',.".
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inventory Worksheet !

FD-603 (2-18-77) . :
‘ 4
t
File No: ¢ f’m Y2 Re: éh/rn ﬁ/ﬂ'!zvﬂf% Date: //—- 7
S /Y VA (month/year)
o7 o No. of Pages E i ed to whomgeferred
Description xemﬁlons used or, mgFe
Serial W& Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual ;Raleaaed (Identify statute if (b)(3) cited)
! ' Py

' .

o f;zmﬂ%ff LJ?M/ ’4‘*“&{ S5G1/4 | b- 2-C 4.3 Lot (o )Ce)
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. Mary Watkins Price was interviezed

8peclal Agents at B
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ea April 17

ollowing ind
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¥ill{sa W
of these individusls 3

Park,
Aaroa Lisohins

ew ghe ¥as shoam
Y] 'mm 8.
) SOIGRm
Robert Rosenberg, Donald Nivea ¥h

Yictor Perlo

‘Allan

;
:
;
.
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1947,

viduslsy

i
rd Sidnsy Redm

{ Harold Glasse
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Services,
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e G‘egoryadvisedtbataemardsumyaedmntmml
| ¥alter Remington, 8 subject in this ecase, Bometime in 19K3. -
;L';.;M that Redmont had attended the Columbia University 8chool of mmxm

4

e

Gregory stated Redsont was 8 reporter far a short m “
after his return to the United States and then went to Rashington, D, Csy' tbm

bo obtained a pogition vﬂ.h the Cocrdimwr of Intu’-kmﬁ.un Ltfdrt Ln
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'a! .A'V o~

sttended 8 meeting of the American Veterans Comalt

On Janﬁ:nry 9, 1%6, u lresult ofl pbysical survoiuance, u

. ascertained that Rednont
“4n & e33ll frase building near th

71 "prior to attending this meeting,
.77 peflected that Redmont had attemp

e old Distriet Bullding, Washingtlon,
8 highly confidentisl and reliadle

. tos
.- Qe D3

souree 3

ted to have ¥illiam Walter Remington

that Reaington

- H

n_-m be recalled

- ~- the meeting with him,

" this case.
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- 0n April 15, 1947, Williem ¥alter Rsaington, a subject S
was {n ewod by FBI agends. He advised that during Gregory's contacts with 'oiri"
.'-hin.wmwmaionwngtxonodhuutommﬂ 1

. and asked if by knew

.- talk to him ocoasionally and would mention that be hed
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» when Renxington
ins, Reaington furnished Oregory with screps
ch he had soribdbled information eoncering tosts made of =
coacerning high ootane gasoline snd mtomaﬁm
od to the atroraft production fisld, Gregory stated thab . =3¢,
oopled this material from reports tnd other information that m
hands through offieisal channelss’ Rexington SR e
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Rty Sl LT ab R was spparently drafted into th
" Navy and on August 19, 1 ,hvuoamiaaimedum«mi@nd‘mphud*

-

(R
ST
At

j i en duty with the Office of Naval Intelligmes, In & written statesent furnished .
-5 %0 the Navy anthorities spparently priar to Avgust 19, 1544, Remingten advised ;..
- -- 7 . that a partial review of his personal history would reveal certala fects shich =7
7 wmight result in his spplication being rejocted on the gromds that he migh$ woav..

. e to0 anti-Russian and also other facts which right make him sppear pro-Russian, .
-7 . The statement then went oa to oxplain wiy hey Remington, had joined cortalm ¢ zuasis
.- organisations smong which were: American Youth Congress, Cooperative Book Shop L.
_-. &d Anerlean Posce Nobdlisation, It s moted that these orgenisations have .o 5.0,

- bean reported to be Commmist Party front erganisaticas, j) R R

A R N TR LSRRI S P SN "‘."-fi,-.,v';"?".'ar-'a?..?-_:ﬁ}zé' X
i Al30 in this statement Reaington explained that in his positt R
¥ar Production Board he had great responsidilities. Be sdvised that he wes v -
s - Srusted with the most secret categories of ﬁute.ry informatim {n :

-3 : Bany 8spocts of the Wsnhattez Project,
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IET 0T Prlor te the time Beaington entered the Maited States Tavy, 8 Hated “40 -
o tigatiom, ‘%%é .
3 8 Fova
"7 Mobilization end regularly attended mootings of that organisation, IV was ~\'*£;}_\.
- 8180 reported that he was one of sevcral individuals whe solicited fends Lop KL
:  Ahe Azsrican Youth %«o delegates during their eonvention {n W ) ket
.—"_’ B 8
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the esotingd of that drganisatien, -
2 8lso ptsted that ho wes sy=pathetic with end did research work for the ‘Aoz iy
%, American Youth Congross dut that he had terminated &l affiliations wf X
;¢ -grganisaticn in the £all of 1939, - | R LY
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A5 & rosult of en tnvestigatien started in Bovedar, 19k
ed that Reaingtom resided at 11 Tauxsmont Rosd R,7,D,
At tho im0 he wes 4180 £a ensign in ths uniwdsu
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. m Doceu‘ber 1'7. 1945’, a eonﬂ.denud and ronlblo source ldvised Ak s
atoks neningm soptacted an individusl at Willisas Collsge, Williamatown, Magsschieg u,
[P apparently for the purpose of securing a position thers, This saae soirds. stajed -
f'*“* that on Janvary 4, 1946, Remington was ofrered s teaching poaiuon st ¥ :
T Oonezt ltarti.ng Oﬂ Juns 24, 19460 _-',, o _, ~ ,5-."-‘: = ,_ 3 -.,“

) _‘__; FVEY o January §, 1946, highly eonfidential and ‘Pollable source Savieed e .
N tbat xentngton was invited by Bernard Sidney Redmont to sttend & meoting of N** =
e °" smerican Veterans Committes, It will be noted that Oregory informed that he was -

"7 fatroduced to Redmont by Remington and thlt. Rednont also furu.lshod conﬁdeaull‘ Lo

. ’ wor-aucn tO hllo SIS POV '_'.-.. <~ u PR Yo t:v.:t WANTL
: Ly s s e ,. > s -'-‘ :., e et e - S ns .,_.-~_. M ¢ "l 1\:.’-‘:?:\} "‘
P -;z’*‘:":“‘ " on Jnmry 11, 1946, as a result of a physical anrvaulanco hm %
21Xl gycertatned that Remington went to New York Oity and visited the mtihh ot ¥

* Pacific Relations, 1 Bast Pifty-fourth Btreet, It 1s te be noted that s nmbor; :
of persons employed by and {nterested in the Institute of Pacifi.c nohtions are

e -enbeu of the Commanist Partye U' el .\-x;r;f’ ﬁ“‘% f%'

..s-.-‘,‘;o-»

“2 o kmury 25, 19‘6. i hghly confidenti:il u;md relisble aoumc ‘sdvised -
, ﬂnt Re-inzton M tndyuf fan one Ward .‘t:“;( ;
' "'._ - &-Jgro2-~ 673 £ 3L Au,,'- il
-3.'-’ o fhe sama source has advised that Remington Booefted a poaiuoa with s

vuum Gollege to teach for two semesters beginning in Septezber, 1945, 88 l
visiting lecturer. At the same time it was indicated he would try to trlt-o d;»:,w
. Yhesis om Russian socncalcs, However, on 1y 27, 1946, be comminicated with7:
.~ President Baxter of Williams College indicating that John R, 8teelman, mmw
_of the Office of ¥ar Nobilisation and Reconversion and aa Adainistrative RIAES R 3
« o . Assistant to Presidcnt Truamsm, had written to Baxter roquesting that Remingten b -
released froa his promiss to report to ¥illlams College as & visiting Iocturer ,u
... Beptember, Reaington advised Baxter that this request was made bocauseo :
‘- - position with the Office of War Mobilization and Reconversion and the i
fmportast duties which he had assumed in connsction with this positicas ;-

: s bO hu . - « - :»q el ;
3 no‘t v to his conaitaents | . S R R AR N U AR ‘w,‘%, ‘ e i"l;if' 3
© T - A mighly ooaﬁémtm u:d roluble aoamdo advised ca Docosber Jos

“1:.7 that Bealngtea stated that he, Beaington, would be looking for another
next weph of reeks, ht uut ho did not meot tc try anothcr govement ggen@y;
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s ..e; The effective date of his discharge was not zivm, homer,, ;t m. T
x"“” tmm uut__he left eouetim in Jamwry, 19147. (gem from Xr. ntcb to ir. i :\j
: R L ""\ m-xarch 31, 19117. Pmineton was ‘amplo ‘21‘ 21:‘ ] :

COuncil of Econamic Advisars, Fxecutive Olfice of t.ho Preaident. N (aepu BA ,:JJ.:,-,i
* Lambart 0, Zander L 12 Ya et 4 Ry T b
o ¥ard 16y 10k, “Rominton crang orted K SN
unic Mvisars to tbe Departmont of Uazuerc. whare ho {8 tho Directar otwm-: :
P port'}’rogru “taff, Otrioe of International Trade. ('po lett lr-a-lsﬁ) Jax *Fk ;1-;;\’-‘

™

"-_."*r “'.53"" e .

_ mmmmmMMamwu"athtm
E mmug lt 1717 Riggs Place, Northwost, ¥ashington, D, Ce . Gt

Ajr' ’\rr' B R

{*\': ;—*;;te (ROPt SA Imbert G, Zander, 9-9-&7’ 'c.) S
";“ifi;,i I ',.,‘?7' Interview i'.;’.:i‘?;.’- SRIIT
B R midmkmmmmmewmumwb,ﬂ

15. 1913?. During this interview he advised thit he had becn & nerbar or elocgw i -

..}h: .1y ascociated with the following a-g-\nisationm the Spanish Bolisf Cormittes, "1~
et the Campus Ohristian Organisatd the Amarican Studemt Union (worked clocsh"‘,;ig‘;. :
‘;_)’ with this organigation in organt peacs meetings and so forth, dut does nod. u&*
L7277 Pecall that he was 8 weaber), Consumers Cooperative, American Pedoration of iir>:
" ' Covermpent Enplayees, Central Labor &uon, the r.v.n. Unim (ATL), and e 1‘*‘
*»).ned can Pooplea Eobiliuucn. RETETEN -

o, : oo e W e
»~- ‘A .l LT .

Recarding ‘the mmm COOPOI‘luve ‘ eI EITA pE
bia'dfe, Arno, manmborofﬂankShomemngﬁmm

SN

also “ 8 m’ o :{’ ‘.":‘ R T "';'5 '._-'.‘."~‘.".’-":"75 4{‘:"-1 ".Qf.“-‘%—'-.",‘\t‘}ﬁ*:' : -,
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S5 Ragarding Ma mothereAn-law, Elisabeth Noos, Reaington étated thab ha' -
Fensw., WAS SWAr® otwradicalwuvitiooamthatdzuob.didmtbeliawnhemﬂ"";
Yk o of ths Carmunist Party st the time he married Anno, he beumo uut
i . now a Party mecdbers Remington edrdtied aoqualntanoceship with Joda ‘
Femrrie of knowing that Rorth ws editor of "lew Masses,® a Cozunist pu
;’w_zammmmwdmzmmmmmuu.wmmmm'
7a. 5% ~Qquostioned as o his association with Korth, Remington advised that ha -— &
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Orozory had contacted him by phone om his next
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